



Associated Students of Gavilan College  
 5055 Santa Teresa Blvd. Gilroy, CA 95020  
 Social Sciences (SS) 205  
 September 15, 2016: 9:45 am  
 Minutes

**1.0 Call to Order**

*Priscilla Ahmed Called the meeting to order at 9:45am.*

**2.0 Roll Call\***

Title and Name	Present	Absent	Late Arrival Time	Excused	Early Departure
President: Priscilla Ahmed	<u>X</u>				
Region IV Representative: David DiDenti	<u>X</u>				
Student Trustee: Iris Cueto	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Clubs: Omar Lopez	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Technology: Rebecca Kinman	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Records: Briana Stauble	<u>X</u>				
Vice President of Athletics: Mary Cueto	<u>X</u>				
ASGC Advisor: Dr. Blanca Arteaga	<u>X</u>				

**3.0 Adoption of the Agenda**

*MSC (O. Lopez/I. Cueto)*

**4.0 Approval of the Minutes**

*May 19, 2016 Approved with corrections  
 September 8, 2016 Approved unanimously  
 MSC (O. Lopez/R. Kinman)*

**5.0 Public Comments**

Public comments will be limited to five minutes per speaker and a total of fifteen minutes per topic. There is no discussion allowed during public comments per the California Brown Act.

**6.0 Confirmation of New Officer(s)**

**7.0 ASGC Leader Reports\*** will be limited to two minutes. No questions are allowed at this time.

**7.1 ASGC Advisor**

*Eduardo Cervantes emailed Blanca, he informed her that the committee needs a student representative. They will be meeting the second and fourth Tuesday of the month from 1:30pm to 3:00 pm. The ASGC balloons have been ordered, they should be in next week. The stickers have already arrived. The evening secretary asked if ASGC is willing to leave scantrons with the evening secretary. She agreed as long as she is willing to help track them. Priscilla will take the lead on this. Blanca received a list of students that are interested in student government. She will send it to ASGC leaders for additions or corrections. We received sample student ID cards from the new vendor. We have the opportunity to redesign our card.*

7.2     ASGC President

*No report*

7.3     Region IV Representative

*He is on the events committee for the SSCCC. They are currently discussion General Assembly. There will be twenty breakout sessions offered. It will be held in Sacramento. The no advisor policy will now be enforced. He attended learning council on Friday. He discussed an activity and suggested we use it for ASGC retreats in the future. Region meeting will held ton 9/16/16.*

7.4     Student Trustee

*She attended the board meeting on Tuesday. She heard great things about the welcome celebration. Congratulations to everyone who worked on it. The sheriff will be starting on 9/26/16. She encouraged all ASGC leaders to attend the board meetings. The next meeting is on October 11<sup>th</sup> in the GECA Multipurpose room at 7 pm.*

7.5     Vice President of Clubs

*Thank you to everyone who was working really hard this morning to make club day a success. You can see Blanca dance later today. He attended Presidents council and was intrigued by the new Ideas. Walt Glines, Danielle Davenport, and Rachael Perez will be at the event today.*

7.6     Vice President of Technology

*She will not be able to attend club day. She will be at the District Technology meeting. She also joined the computer science club. They will meet every other week on Thursday.*

7.7     Vice President of Records

*She will be working on adding her email to the agenda item request form and the ASGC website. She will be attending the student services meeting next Monday from 1pm to 2pm.*

7.8     Vice President of Athletics

*She wants to start having the mascot at the Gavilan games. She is starting to introduce herself to the departments.*

**8.0**     **Unfinished Business**

8.1     Approval of up to \$2,000 for water hydration station, Action Item, ASGC President, David DiDenti (5 min)

*Motion to amend item 8.1(D. DiDenti/I. Cueto)*

*Approved Unanimously*

**9.0**     **New Business**

9.1     Measure B, Action Item, Matthew Quevedo (20 min)

*Gilroy will receive 30 million over a 30 year period. Gilroy will receive approximately one million per year. 30 year .5 sales tax. There will be mandated annual audits by*

*independent citizens. Bart Phase II will cost 1.5 billion. Bart extension will add about 90k new riders. This will reduce greenhouse gas by 32 million. Electrification will be happening and will double capacity. 500 million in Mass transit funding to focus on VTA, and money for lifeline. 350 million will go to help relieve traffic congestion on highway 85. 250 million will go to improve bicycle and pedestrian facilities. 1.2 billion Street maintenance and pot hole repair. 750 million will go to county expressway tier 1 improvements. There are 164 officials and candidates endorsements. There are 30 major organizations endorsements. Current sales tax is 8.75 and will be increased to 9.25. The tax will not affect food or clothes.*

*MSC (O.Lopez/ D. DiDenti)*

*Approved Unanimously*

- 9.2 Voter Registration Campaign, Discussion Item, Ken Wagman (10 min)
- 9.3 Gavilan College Health Faire Event, October 5, 2016, Discussion Item, Alice Dufresne Reyes (5 min)  
*She is leaving a flyer to put on the ASGC door. She will also leave posters and has asked students to post them in a classroom. The health Faire has been here for 23 years. ASGC was a founding member. ASGC has always provided the brunch for the vendors and the student volunteers. ASGC has also volunteered to blow up balloons. She is planning on purchasing balloons. Many students find job and internships with the companies present, even though that is not the intent. Student Health will have a booth and will raffle off prizes to students. She will leave a sign in sheet with ASGC today. There will be a meeting on September 28<sup>th</sup>. October 4<sup>th</sup> set up will begin at 1pm. Health Faire will always be the first Wednesday in October.*
- 9.4 Approval for SASIS to sell Aguas Frescas and Mexican candy on September 15th during ASGC Club Day/El Grito, Action Item, Iris Cueto, Student Trustee (5 min)  
*MSC (I. Cueto/M. Cueto)*  
*Approved Unanimously*
- 9.5 Approval for EOPS Club to sell chocolate candy on September 15th during ASGC Club Day/El Grito, Action Item, Priscilla Ahmed, ASGC President (5 min)  
*MSC (I. Cueto/M. Cueto)*  
*Approved Unanimously*
- 9.6 Student Center Remodel Logistics, Discussion Item, Blanca Arteaga (10 min)  
*ASGC needs to start bringing up the ASGC student center remodel in the committees. The model that was introduced by the vendor had short and tall tables, booths and study centers. Someone has to take the lead in developing something. She will be contacting a vendor to bring out samples for students. The budget has already been allocated. All we have to do is show the campus that this is necessary. Priscilla volunteered to take the lead. Iris and Rebecca volunteered to assist. The survey Omar will be distributing at the club day event has two questions about the student center remodel and closure. Rebecca mentioned that ASGC should consider charging stations. David mentioned that we should be using the institutional researcher to help develop survey. David volunteered to contact Peter and help with the survey.*
- 9.7 Region IV and SSCCC involvement, Discussion Item, David DiDenti, Region IV Representative (15 min)  
*David joined the SSCCC Rules and Regulations Committee. ASGC will be receiving information earlier than other colleges.*
- 9.8 Electronic board at both entrances, Discussion Item, David DiDenti, Region IV

Representative (15 min)  
MSC (D. DiDenti/ B/ Stauble)  
Tabled until next meeting 9/22

**1.0 Ad Hoc Committees**

1.1 Sustainability 5 min.  
Point Person: Briana Stauble

*No report*

**2.0 Recognition**

*No report*

**3.0 Adjournment**

*David DiDenti adjourned the meeting at 11:10 am*

***“Do not follow where the path may lead. Go instead where there is no path and leave a trail.”  
Harold R. McAlindon***

In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to access the ASGC Senate room or otherwise participate at this meeting, including auxiliary aids or services, please contact the ASGC office at 408-848-4777. Notification at least 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the ASGC Senate to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to the board meeting.

Please help keep Gavilan College a liter-free campus and preserve its park-like setting. Thank you.  
[www.gavilan.edu/asgc](http://www.gavilan.edu/asgc)

Disclaimer: The ASGC reserves the right to suspend the orders of the day if necessary to conduct business.

\*All positions are listed on the [ASGC website](#). Only filled positions are shown on the agenda